

Jennifer Wishnie
DVM, MSc, MPH, DACVPM
jwishnie@arizona.edu

Background

A public health professional with more than fifteen years of global experience in veterinary public health, food production and food safety. Areas of expertise include One Health, educational outreach and teaching, student mentoring, cross-sector relationship building and collaboration, strategic programming, and policy development.

Selected Professional Experience

University of Arizona, College of Veterinary Medicine, Tucson, USA <i>Associate Professor – One Health</i>	March 2021 – present
Wishnie Consulting, LLC, Seattle, USA <i>Principal – Veterinary Public Health</i>	Oct 2016 – April 2020
California Polytechnic University, San Luis Obispo, USA <i>Assistant Professor – Veterinary Public Health</i>	Sept 2019 – April 2020
University of Washington, Seattle, USA <i>Affiliate Faculty, UW Center for One Health Research</i>	Nov 2016 – June 2018
National Pork Board, Des Moines, USA <i>Director of Producer, Public Health and Workplace Safety</i>	Oct 2010 – Sept 2016
British Columbia Centre for Disease Control (BCCDC), Vancouver, Canada <i>Public Health Veterinarian</i>	Sept 2014 – Jan 2015
University of Minnesota, St. Paul, USA <i>Veterinary Public Health Fellow</i>	Sept 2008 – Aug 2010
Pan American Health Organization (PAHO), Montevideo, Uruguay <i>Veterinary Public Health Intern</i>	Oct 2009 – Dec 2009
Canadian Food Inspection Agency, Ottawa, Canada <i>Veterinary College Liaison, Office of the Chief Veterinary Officer for Canada</i>	May 2007 – Aug 2008
World Organisation for Animal Health (OIE), France & USA <i>Copy Editor</i>	Jan 2005 – Dec 2015
<i>Independent Contractor</i>	Jan 2005 – Aug 2010
<i>Veterinary Intern (Paris, France)</i>	Aug 2004 – Dec 2004

Education and Certifications

American College of Veterinary Preventive Medicine Board Certification	2011
University of Minnesota Master of Public Health	2010
University of Saskatchewan Doctor of Veterinary Medicine	2004
McGill University Master of Science	2000
McGill University Bachelor of Science	1998

Selected Leadership Activities

- Chair/Member, American College of Veterinary Preventative Medicine Membership Outreach Committee, 2017 – present
- Member, American Association of Swine Veterinarians, Human Health and Safety Committee, 2010 – present (Chair 2015, 2016)
- President, American Association of Food Safety and Public Health Veterinarians, 2018 – 2020
- Member, American Veterinary Medical Association, Committee on Antimicrobials, 2016 – 2019
- Member, American Veterinary Medical Association Food Safety Advisory Committee, 2012 – 2016 (Chair 2015, 2016)
- Member, American Veterinary Medical Association Regulatory Advisory Committee, 2014 – 2015
- Board member, One Health Commission, 2012 – 2015

Publications

- Singer RS, Porter LJ, Thomson DU, Gage M, Beaudoin A, Wishnie JK. Raising Animals Without Antibiotics: U.S. Producer and Veterinarian Experiences and Opinions. *Front Vet Sci.* 2019 Dec 6;6:452.
- Smith DR, Gaunt PS, Plummer PJ, Cervantes HM, Davies P, Fajt VR, Frey E, Jay-Russell MT, Lehenbauer TW, Papich MG, Parker TM, Phipps EC, Scheftel JM, Schnabel LV, Singer RS, Whaley JE, Wishnie JK, Wright LR, Costin M. The AVMA's definitions of antimicrobial uses for prevention, control, and treatment of disease. *J Am Vet Med Assoc.* 2019 Apr 1;254(7):792-797.
- Koeman J, Keefer CL, Baldassarre H, Downey BR. Developmental competence of prepubertal and adult goat oocytes cultured in semi-defined media following laparoscopic recovery. *Theriogenology.* 2003 Sep 15;60(5):879-89.
- Koeman J, Eustice R. How does the FDA's new feed ban enhancement rule affect you? *Hoard's Dairyman.* 2009 Oct 10: 623.